GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
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No. HE-FEIVA-POLICY-0016-2019/ 1 71

/HE., Bhubaneswar dated the (/2. ¢ |- .=

From T o

Birendra Korkora, OAS (SAG)

Additional Secretary to Government
To

The General Manager,

OCAC, Plot No. N-1/7-D, Acharya Vihar,

Bhubaneswar-751013
Sub : Extension of time for submission of online application - Regarding.
Ref: This Department Letter No. 40706/ HE, dated 26.09.2022.
Madam/Sir,

In inviting a reference to the letter and subject cited above, | am directed to
say that considering the concerns of various educational Agencies and Prescribed
Authorities over non-submission of online applications for grant of permission for
opening of new college/ new stream/ new subjects/ new courses (including PG
courses)/ increase of seats/ increase of stream seat strength etc. within the stipulated
time, i.e., 31st November, 2022, it has been decided to reopen the link for receipt of the
applications from the Educational Agencies.

You are, therefore, requested to reopen the link in the HPC portal for 04 days
i_e from 04.01.2023 to 07.01.2023 to enable the Educational Agencies to apply for grant
of permission as per provisions under OE Act, 1969 and relevant rules framed there
under.

Yours faithfully,
~J

21 0] 2%
Additional Secretary to overnment

Memo No. LT /HE.Dated ©3. 0} 23

Copy forwarded to the Regional Director of Education, Bhpbaneswar/ Berhampur/
Sambalpur/ Balasore/ Jeypore for information and necessary action.
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Memo No. %X /HE.Dated ¢+ ¢}

Copy forwarded to the Programme Manager, CSM Te
Tower, Acharya Vihar, BBSR for information ang necessary ac(t:ig?flogy‘ Level-g, QCac
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Memo No. | FY HE.Dated ©%. 01.9Q73

Copy forwarded to the IT Section of this Department with a request to upload

the information in this Department website.
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